United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL I
AND ECONOMIQUE E/oN.1/Sub.3/SR.42
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL 2 July 1948°

ORTOTNALS J.KGLISH
ECCNOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION '
SUB-COMMISSION ON EGONCMIC DEVELOPMENT

t
-

‘Second Seésion '
SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE FORTY-SEGOND MEETING

. Held at Iake Success, New York .
on Friday, 25 June 1948, at 2:30 p.m.

. i . .
Chalrman: Mr., V.XK.R.V. RAO
, . Vice~Chalrmen: T e ' S
and

. Rapporteur? . Mr, Menuel BRAVO . . . P v

- Members: - Mr. Roberto CAMPROS °
Mr. Joseph HANC
Mr. Y.T. SUN

Mr. AP, MOROZOV
Mr. Beardsley RUML o u

Representatives of Specialized Agencless

Mr, R. METALL International labour Organization
Mr. E. LOPEZ HERRARTE International Bank for Recongtruction
and Development

Mr+ H. ;GOSSCHALK Interim Commission of the Intermational
o Trade Orgenization
Mr. J. I, ANJARIA International Monetary Fund

Observers from.Non-povernmental Organizations:

Mr. P. D. GARVAN ‘Americen Federation of Labour -
Miss E. SANSOM - International Chamber of Commerce

Secreteriat: _ | L

Mr. B. G. GHATE Seorstary of the Commiseion

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in
either of the working languages (English or French), and within twenty-
four hours, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Officiel Recards, Division,
Room CC-119, Loko Success., Corrections should be ascompanied by or
incorporated in & letter, on haaded notepaper, bearing the appropriate
symbol numbér and ‘enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections
can be deait with more epeedily by the services concerned if delegatlons
will be good enough also to dnoorporate them in a mimeographed copy of
the record.



E/CN l/Sub 3/SR 4o
Page 2"

AﬁOPTION OF THE REPORT TO THE ECONCMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMIEISSION
(Continuation of digcuesiqn);Lv, N SR

'The CEATRMAN'dbcléred ‘the''meeting 6pen and seid the

discuesion of sub-paragraph (d)*6f paragraph 2 would be resumed.

*

[ « - . . t
. LA . LA
»os .. [ .

Mr. MOROZOV suggested. thet the phrase beginning "1t will be
necessery to include etc." should be deleted.

+ -
0

The CBAIRMAN seld that he, personally, y;é very anxious that
eny studies made regarding the;gygilqbility of capital gééds for the
purpose of export should deal not only with the question of, supplies
but also with restrictions énd ;aws regarding exports of commoditiee,

contracts regarding deliveries, etc

. ot

He suprgested that the last part of paragraph 2 (d) should be amended.

i -

L. "After & briof dlscuspion in which Mr. BRAVO, Mr. RUML,

 Mr. CAMPOS,end the CHAIRMAN took pert, the Commiptee edopted the

Tollowing drafting féf'iafggraphue (d) of ite report:

"2 (d). Aa regards the study of. prices of capital goods
and the relative trend of such- prices and of prices of primary
products, the. Sub-Commlisglon suggeste thet since the object of
‘the -study 1o to examine ‘the problem releting to the: supply of
capital goods, it will be necessary to includeé in this study

factors affecting their availebility for export to under-developed
countries." ‘ e

Para graph 3

e . .
o L Cmee

" The CHAIRMAN euggeeted that R paragxaph, drafted es.

B X
ool ,.v 2T, :l x?"“'

follows, ahould be adde& to paragraph 3 o

.':1".‘»' RIS
5' AT

W, et "It will also be neceasary'tp include in the documentation .

. < &1 énalyeis.of theé nature of the material: ‘available for. nqoh Lo
gbudies in different countries.. Al e SN v

. ) L f Ve et L vy F
e gl ot . - ‘ _— I I AN A e ' .

Mr. CAMPOS paid ho would prefer the last sentence of

varagreph 3 to be redrafted.

/The CBAIRMAN

¢



E/CH.1/ub.3/eR k2
Page 3

The CHATIRMAN suggested that the words "...the Sub-Commission
oould examine their unseftinéss" shonld be replaced bﬁ the ﬁofdé "they

would be useful.” . L . \

Mr. RUML propoeed that the following phrase should be added
after the phrese beginning "etndles which alfeédy éxiét, etec." ‘
"...and that an annotated bibllograpby of these studies
should be published for the mse of the Sub-Commission and
others 1nterested b .
" Mr. HAKC roferred to the discusaion which had taken flace

at a previous meeting regarding the kmthod‘by'vhich the study in
question should be approaohed.' As Bt present drafted, the pafasraph-
did not montion the rosson for postponing the study, and he suggested
ﬁhat the words "the declslon regarding these studies should be pestpcned”

ehould replace the words "the study should be postponed."

The CHATEMAN reed the originel draft of the parsgraph in

question, which he proposed should be retained.

Mr. RUML consldered that the new draft was too

brief, and supported the retention of the original draft.

Mr., MOROZOV felt that the Sub-Commission should emphasize
that 1t was the decision regarding the gtudy which wae postponed, and

not the study itsslf.

The Sub-Commission adopted the original draft of paragraph 3.

The CHAiRMAﬁ recalled that one of the tasks of the Sub-Commission
on Economic Develomment waes the evaluation and assessment of the work
carried out by specielized agencles In the fleld of economic development.

He felt that the Sub-Commisslon could play an 1mportant part in advislng

the Economic and Employment Commiseion on the primary taek of co-ordinating

/the work



E/cN.1/Sub.3/5R. L2
Page 4

the work done by thosc agencles. A summery of the work done by the

epécialized agencies should be prepared by the Secretariat.

Mr. MOROZOV emphasized that it wae importent for the
document suggested to show the practical results achieved by'thé

specialized agencies in the field of economic development.

Mr. ROML felt that esuch & document was desirable. He
suggested, however, that the varlous countriee sald to have received
asslstance from the apeoiali;ed agenciec should be agked to draft reports
showing whether that asplstance had ectually been recelved, end proposed
that the Secretariat should be éaked whether 1t considered such an idea

practicable.

Mr. HAKC consldored that it would be better to obtain all

the Information required frcem the specislized agencies themselves.

Mr. METALL seld that the Internétional Labour Organization
had elready supplied information to the Secretarlat of the Uhitod'Nétions'
end would continue to do so under the Agreement entered into between the
two Organizations. He pointed out the difficulties which would arise if
the Sub-Commisoion on Employment met before the date lald down for the
submiseion of the Report of the International Labour Office to the
Economic and Social Council, and mentioned that the ILO Report also hadA

to be sutmitted to the Secretary-General's Co-ordination Committoe.

Mr. MOROZOV stressod that the flow of information between the
United Nations and the epecialized agoncies should be continuous and

should not be limited to the contente of an ennual report.

The CHAIRMAN said the Sub-Commission required an over-all
aspoasment of the work done in the field of economic dovelopment by the

United Nations and the speclalized agencles.
Mr. METALL



"E/CN.1/Sub.3/SR.b2
Page 5. ‘

Mr. METALL (ILO) seid thatwundér the Economic and Social Council
resolution of 10 March 1948, the ILO héé té submit its annual report to the
Council.by 15 Mey, giving an account‘of all.ifs éctivities; inéludihg
"expert assistance rendered to>Governmaﬁts". "If the Sub-Commission met
in June, when tﬁe Report would already ﬁe avallable, and was satisfied with

that Report, there wduld be no need fdr'duplication of work which he was

anxious to avoid.

Mr. MOROZOV did not see why the ILO representative had brought
up the queetion of annual reports. As he understocd it, the Sub-Commission
did not went an enumeration of all instences of assistanqé'which would be
of no help for meking recommendations to the Econcmic and Employment Com-
mission. It was interested in & study of the practical results of such

essistance.

Mr. GHATE (Secretery) said that the Secretariat was making a study
of the work done by the specialized agencies and that all relevent documents

would be sent to the Sub-Commission.

The CHAIRMAN stressed that he would not be satisfled with merely
a lerge number of documents. What he wanted wes the Secretariat to prepare
en analyticael survey of them all.

A larg@ number of sﬁecialized agencies and other bodles were engaged
in promoting econcmic development. The Sub-Commission needed a document
enalysing the assictance glven and the results achieved so that 1t could
make appropriete recommendations to the Economic and Employment Commission
end through it to the Econcmic end Social Council itself.

As regards the ILO report, he was in favour of the Sub-Commission meeting
in June and did not, therefore, foresee any difficulties.

Ho then proposed the following draft paragraph L (in the place of

paragraph 6 of Part IV of the draft Report):
/ "4. 1In order



B/CN.1/Sub.3/SR. 42
Page 6 i

"), in ordér to enable the Sub-Commission to carry out the instru-
tions trenemitted to 1t by the Econcmic and Employment Commission
tto inTorm the Commission as early as possiﬁle regarding current and
planned etudios, fleld surveys, end provision of technical -wdvice
end assisﬁance to Mémbers ;n the fleld of economic development both
by the Socretariatlof the United Natlons and by the inter-govermmontal
agenciou,"and 'to keep under coneideration and to make recommenda-
tions to tho Commiscion regarding the general planning and co-ordine-
tion of tho activities mentioned above! (document 2/255), the Sub-
Coamisaion is of tho opinion that 1t schould receive woll in edvance
of each seseion an analytical stidy prepared by the Secretariat of
the assiuvtunco rondered for the prouotion of tho economic develop-
mont of under-doveloped countrios, including Trust end Non-GCelf-
Govorning Torritorieve, by the United Natlons and the spociallzed
agencieo, together with en anelysis of such actuel results as may
have beon achieved."

The Sub-Commiocion approved the draft svwggosted.

Tho CHAIRMAN thun proposcd en eddition to the offect that the
Sub-Cormiseion felt that «ll documents relating to economié dovelopment
prepexroed eithor hy the United Lations or the spocizlized agoncles should
be cont diroctly to mombors of the Sub-Cormlisecion as soon &3 they became
avelleble to tho Socroterict.” He kmow of severnl that hed reached the
Secretariat but had not boen mude availuble to the Sub-Comiisslon, guch
as the FAO roport on 1te mission to Poland,

ATtor Mr. HANC had oald ko had sson that roport on salo to tho publlc,
the CHATRM\Il struescd that that weo a concroto urxawple of why lie had alweys
wanted £1l documente on oconoric devolopmont to be sont automatically to
the Sub-Cormiosion which would itsolf do the work of coloctlon.

/ Mr. GOSSCHALK



. B/CH.1/sub.3/SR.k2
Page 7T ‘

Mr. COSSCHALK (IT0) understood that the eopies of the FAO

i‘aport in question had ‘been withdrawn becauso of cortain errors.

Mr. BAC thought 1t would be ve:éy difficdl‘b for the specialized
agencies to put the Sub-Commieaion on thelr nalling list as sny other
Commission or Sub-Comiseion could then al‘eo. ask for the seme speciel treatmeni

After « brief exchenge of views, Mr. QIATE (Secretary) strossed that
arrangemente had been mede to send all x;elevzmt documents to the Sub-Conmissioxr
eg soon as thoy bhecame available. He raéreﬁod any idelay thé.i: had occurred.
The Secretériat had done ite best to send 88 much material as possible and
would now sparv no effort to cend even more and to expedite delivery. In
reply to the Chalrman, he sald that mewbers of the Sub-Comnia&_sion could ask fop

end receive any nblicztion listed in the directory of economic publicetions.

The CHAG-MAN agreed that the exlsting procedure in that field

ghould be continuud..

In reply to the Chairman, Mr. MOROZOV seid that to avoid eny
nisunderstanding hie would prefer the formal decision on puragraph 2 (d),
paragraph 3 and daragraph 4 of Part IV of the draft Report to be taken

on the basis of & written text.

The JEAIRMAN agrosd, saying thet the written text would be reedy
by Monday. ‘Fo then asked wombors whethor they had any gencral observations

to make on ;ar% V of the Roport.

Mr. JANC noted thot Prart VII of the draft report had already beon
lmproved by the reprosentativo of tho International Bank. The suggoetion was

to delote the Tourth eentonce (page 26) end to substitute the following:
/ "The Sub-



E/CN.1/Sub.3/SR.h2
Page 8 -

"The Sub-Commission noted with satisfaction the statement of the
representative of tho Bank that, in the past, the Bank has been especiaiiy
concerned with the urgeﬁt needs of devastated countries; but that in recent
monthe the dovastated counﬁries have found other sources of asxdetance, and
in conéequenéo, the Bank is now in & position to devote more attenﬁion to
the noeds of the under-devoloped countries of the world."

He proposed that the correction should be amended by the insertion of

the worde "somo of" &fter the words "in recent months".

Mr. RUML suald that he agreed in supstance with the whole of the
Roport which he described as an excellent plece of work. Thore were a
fow placous, howsvor, whore the wording waa not clear. For instance, could
domestic resources be "entirely insufficiont evan for the initial stagés
of economic devolopment"(page 10)? Or cgain, tho fact that provision of
tochnical agsistance was snbjoct to the request of the country concerned
d4d not, in his view, in 1teelf provide a safeguard that any such apsistance
would be provided in the form which that country deslred, es stﬁted on.
page 11.

The Report was apuinst interference in tho affalrs of the country
receiving essistance -- yet 1t also statod that intermational agonciles
should not remnin passive. It should muke clear the kind of interference
to which tho Sub-Cammission objocted. It should cleo stato very flruly
that the anilability of rosources for technical agsistunco, even 1in hard

curroncy countries, wus & matter of ingenuity and will to do.

Tho CﬁAIRMAH poinfod out thut tho teams of exporte mentioned
in paragraph 8 (a) (page 13) were needed only by the vory small countrilos.
Othor States mow what they roquirod and neithor wanted noxr noeded such
exports.

/ Mr. METALL



E/CN.1/Sub.3/sR.42
Page O

Mr. METALL (I10) suggested adding the woxrds "in co-operation
with the specialized agencies concerned” to the last paragreph but one
on page 13. He pointed out thet pesragraph 18 (&) (page 20) as it stood
iIn the draft Roport might suggest that the rencering of technical aseistance

by the I1O wae "in an initial development stage™ which was not the cesse.
Mr. CAMPOS circulsted a new dvaft for poragreph 17 (pege 19).

The CHATRMAN asked for all substantial amendments to be circulated
in writing and as members had no further observaetions to make, he proposed
ad Journing the mesting.

The mooting rosc at 4.15 p.m.






